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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From:

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 5:37 AM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:
********************************

FO1.A OFFICE TILTS

DATE:

DUE DATE:

Name: Francisco Carvalho
Organization: University Professor
Address:
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Description of Request: Copy of BPA Substation Design Standards - specifically the chapter (or the
part) related to "direct stroke lightning shielding of substations".
Preferred format: electronic copy (I am not sure if I understood this field)

Type of Requester: Scholarly

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns "the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:
No

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute" to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
No

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:
I expect to use BPA 's experience in this technical matter as a basis to review what is being done in
Brasil.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:
No

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
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No

Ex 6
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
explained below:
No

If denied a waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 0,00
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